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November 17, 2009
BY HAND

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Attn: International Bureau
Earth Station Licensing

E990435, Miami, FL
E940150, Miami, FL
Domestic Satellite Fixed Transmit/Receive Earth Stations
File Nos. SES-LIC-19990930-01769 & SES-RWL-20040202-00156
Request to Surrender Authorizations for Cancellation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Post-Newsweek Stations, Florida, Inc., licensee of the
above-referenced Domestic Satellite Fixed Transmit/Receive Earth Stations
E990435 and E940150, each located at Miami, Dade County, Florida, we hereby
request that the authorization be surrendered for cancellation.

The earth stations, which had been used with commercial TV station
WPLG-TV, Miami, Florida, are no longer in use and have been dismantled.

Any questions concerning this matter may be directed to the
undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert M. Sherman

Attorney for Post-Newsweek Stations,
Florida, Inc.



